
From: 	 Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Pings, Anne (USAE0); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/1/2011 6:22:59 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious QFRs 

PS who knows how to do a 3 or 4 way call? 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 6:20 PM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Cc: Pings, Anne (USAE0); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious QFRs 

Serra: I have not forgotten and will work on a draft this evening. I have been diverted with matters here (what a poor 
excuse!). How about a call at lpm AZ time and 4pm DC time? PJC 

From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:16 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Subject: Fast and Furious QFRs 

Hello Pat, 

Just wanted to check in and find out the status of the response for the Fast and Furious 
QFRs. I don't want to be a pain, but since it is a short week, Friday will be here before we 
know it. Based on the responses, we might need to work with ATF or other DOJ 
components to ensure we are all on the same page. 

Would you be available for a conference call tomorrow? What time would work for you? 
We are pretty much available except from 12 to 1 Eastern (9:00 to 10:00 your time) and 1:45 
to 3:30 Eastern (10:45 to 12:30 your time) as I will be in the Border Subcommittee Meeting 
with Dennis. So other than those times, let us know what works best for you. 

I hope that all is well and that you were able to enjoy all of your 3 day weekend. 

Serra M. Tsethlikai 
Southwest Border and Immigration Liaison 
Executive Office for United States Attorneys 
202-252-5845 (0) 
202-570-3547 (BB) 
serra.tsethlikai@usdoj.gov  
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